## **DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE**



## REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

## **2024 Commercial Property and Cyber Insurance**

Issue Date: September 6, 2024 Closing Date: October 7, 2024

District of Mackenzie

Bag 340

Mackenzie, B.C. V0J 2C0

Attn: Kerri Borne, Chief Financial Officer

# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
Instructions to Vendor	3
Questions & Clarification	4
Timeline	4
Communication with the District of Mackenzie	4
Vendor & District of Mackenzie Responsibilities	4
Statement of Needs	5
Evaluation Process & Criteria	6
Confidentiality	7
Irrevocability of Proposals	7
Alternate Proposals	8
Limitation of Damages	8
Cancellation of RFP	8
Accuracy of Information	8
Default	8
Misrepresentation or Solicitation	9
Business License and Permits	9
Payment Terms	9
Applicable Laws and Agreements	9
APPENDIX A	
Statement of Needs	10

#### Introduction

The District of Mackenzie is issuing this Request for Proposal (RFP) to find a qualified firm to provide commercial property and cyber insurance for a period of three (3) years. This RFP provides information about the District of Mackenzie and establishes the specifications and requirements for submitting a proposal. The term "Vendor" as used in this RFP shall mean the company submitting proposals for consideration.

The District of Mackenzie reserves the right to reject any or all proposals submitted. There is no express or implied obligation for the District of Mackenzie to reimburse Vendors for any expenses incurred in preparing proposals in response to this RFP. If none of the proposals are satisfactory to the District of Mackenzie, no selection will be made. Proposals submitted in response to the RFP become the property of the District of Mackenzie and are subject to public inspection. The District of Mackenzie reserves the right to modify the RFP contents and requirements at any time prior to the submission deadline.

Regardless of the manner in which the RFP document is received by the Vendor, the contents of the RFP may not be altered in any way. Any alterations to the contents of the RFP document will be grounds for dismissal from consideration or termination of any resulting contract. By submitting an RFP, it is agreed by the Vendor that the discovery of any misleading or false information provided may be grounds for rejection from consideration, and/or termination of any resulting contract.

#### Instructions to Vendor

a. Proposals must be received only at the following address:

### Kerri Borne Chief Financial Officer kerri@districtofmackenzie.ca

- b. The Vendor's fee proposal must include the total fee, including PST if applicable, for the annual premium of the policy. Please show Goods and Services Tax (GST) as a separate line item. The fee quote in the response will be a significant factor in determining the successful Vendor.
- c. The deadline for receipt of complete proposals via e-mail to the District of Mackenzie is **4:00p.m. Pacific Standard Time**, on **October 7**, **2024**.
- d. All proposals, once opened, are considered to be a public record and shall be available for viewing and reproduction by any person.

#### **Questions & Clarification**

- a. To clarify any issues in this RFP, the District of Mackenzie will respond only to questions that are presented through e-mail. Questions should be submitted to Kerri Borne at <a href="mailto:kerri@districtofmackenzie.ca">kerri@districtofmackenzie.ca</a>. Telephone questions will not be accepted.
- b. All questions and answers will be consolidated into a single Q&A document.
- c. All questions must be received by **September 25, 2024.**
- d. The Q&A document will be posted on the District of Mackenzie web site at <a href="https://www.districtofmackenzie.ca">www.districtofmackenzie.ca</a>, with the tender document, on or after **October 1, 2024**. This will be the only distribution method for the Q&A document.

#### **Timeline**

The District of Mackenzie's current Commercial Property Insurance policy expires on October 31, 2024 and Cyber Insurance policy expires on November 30, 2024; therefore, the following timeline is an estimate and may be adjusted at the District of Mackenzie's discretion any time during this procurement process.

Distribution of RFP
Deadline for questions submitted by email
Deadline for completed proposals
Notification to successful proponent
Start date

September 6, 2024 September 25, 2024 October 7, 2024 October 16, 2024 November 1, 2024/December 1, 2024

#### Communication with the District of Mackenzie

a. All Vendors who have submitted a proposal will be notified of the District of Mackenzie's decision after the final selection has been made. This notice of final selection may be the only communication between the District of Mackenzie and the Vendors. Telephone or other inquiries concerning this proposal after the proposal deadline are discouraged.

## **Vendor & District of Mackenzie Responsibilities**

a. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to ensure compliance with all requirements and deadlines. Proposals which are not in compliance with the RFP requirements may be rejected.

- b. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to ensure delivery of all required response material.
- c. The District of Mackenzie assumes no responsibility for technological or logistical issues in delivering the Vendor response.
- d. All proposals will be reviewed to determine if they satisfy the mandatory criteria in this RFP. Proposals not satisfying the mandatory criteria will be rejected.
- e. All costs of preparation and presentation associated with a response to this RFP will be the responsibility of the Vendor. Vendors may be asked to make a presentation before the District of Mackenzie if selected as a finalist.
- f. The District of Mackenzie reserves the right to award all, part, or none of this contract.
- g. The Vendor shall be bound by the information and representations contained in any proposal submitted. The proposal is deemed to be a binding offer on the part of the Vendor.
- h. Submission of a proposal in response to this RFP indicates the Vendor's acceptance of the terms and conditions contained within the RFP.
- i. The District of Mackenzie prohibits the payment of a finder's fee in any form. The Vendor must certify that no finder's fee or finder's commission has been paid or shall be paid to any individual or organization from the establishment of this investment relationship with the District of Mackenzie.
- j. All Vendors must fully disclose any proposed subcontracting of any of the required services.

#### Statement of Needs

The District of Mackenzie is seeking commercial property insurance services associated with the following three policies:

- Commercial Property Insurance
- Crime Insurance
- Boiler & Machinery Insurance

See Appendix for the current coverage specifications based on the District of Mackenzie appraisal completed in June 2024.

The District of Mackenzie is also seeking cyber insurance services for the organization.

#### **Evaluation Process & Criteria**

Each response to this RFP will be evaluated by the District of Mackenzie to determine the degree to which it responds to the requirements set out. As this is a RFP, other factors in addition to price will be considered when submissions are evaluated, therefore your proposal must include the following information:

- a. Resume, two page maximum, outlining your business and personal experience in the municipal commercial property and cyber insurance field, including any related certifications and education.
- b. Provide evidence that your organization is licensed and in good standing to operate as an insurance broker in the Province of British Columbia.
- c. Provide evidence of municipal experience including your familiarity with operations and associated risks as well as demonstrated comprehensive knowledge of legislation governing municipal operations.
- d. The name of the Insurer that the policy is held with and their experience handling municipal insurance.
- e. Provide a list of current municipal clients of similar size, exposure and scope of operations in your proposal. Please include a list of three (3) references including contact names, addresses and phone numbers.
- f. Provision of limits of coverage and any exclusions.
- g. All premiums must be quoted for a full annual term. Premiums must be final and agreed in full with all insurers.
- h. Provision of a detailed cost breakdown.
- i. The lowest of any proposed quote will not necessarily be accepted by the District of Mackenzie. The District's evaluation criteria will include:
  - Completeness of submission and project appreciation
    - Responsiveness to the RFP requirements as demonstrated by the proponent's ability to provide all of the coverages specified as well as all other details requested in the proposal document.
  - Experience
    - The proponent's proven ability to implement and administer the District's commercial property and/or cyber insurance program.
    - The proponent's experience in providing insurance to municipalities.

- Services Offered
  - Risk Management Services: The District is insured through Municipal Insurance
     Association for their municipal liability coverage, which includes risk management
     services, therefore risk management is not included in the proposal. However, the
     proponent should provide details of any risk management or advisory services which are
     included in their insurance premium.
  - Claims Management Services, including evidence of how the proponent links claims analysis to their risk management advisory services.
- References.
- Policy and coverage information related to each of the policies.
- Price of annual premium for November 1, 2024 to October 31, 2025 for the three policies outlined:
  - Commercial Property Insurance
  - Crime Insurance
  - Boiler & Machinery Insurance
- Price of annual premium for December 1, 2024 to November 30, 2025 for cyber insurance.
- j. Award of any contract resulting from this RFP may be subject to the District of Mackenzie Council approval, and budget considerations.

## **Confidentiality**

The proposal should clearly identify any information that is considered to be confidential or proprietary information (the "Confidential Information"). However, the District of Mackenzie is subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. As a result, while the Act offers some protection for third party business interests, the District of Mackenzie cannot guarantee that any Confidential Information provided to the District of Mackenzie can be held in confidence if a request for access is made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

## **Irrevocability of Proposals**

By submission of a written request, the Proponent may amend or withdraw their proposal prior to the closing date and time. Upon closing time, all proposals become irrevocable and are valid for a minimum of 60 days. Should their submitted proposal be successful, the Proponent agrees to enter into a contract with the District of Mackenzie. Prices will be firm for the entire contract period, unless otherwise agreed to by both parties.

### **Alternate Proposals**

If an alternate solution is offered, the information shall be submitted in the format requested as a separate proposal.

## **Limitation of Damages**

By submitting a proposal, the Proponent waives any claim for loss of profits if no contract is made with the Proponent, and agrees to all terms and conditions of this RFP. Proponents who have obtained the RFP electronically must not alter any portion of the document, with the exception of adding the information requested. To do so will invalidate the proposal. The Proponent is responsible for ensuring that they have obtained and considered all information necessary to understand the requirements of the RFP and to prepare and submit their proposal.

#### **Cancellation of RFP**

The District of Mackenzie reserves the right to cancel this RFP at any time.

### **Accuracy of Information**

The District of Mackenzie makes no representation or warranty, either express or implied, with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any information contained or referred to in this RFP.

#### **Default**

The District of Mackenzie may, by notice of default to the Contractor, terminate the whole or any part of the Contract if the Contractor fails to make delivery of the Services within the time specified, or to perform any other provisions of the Contract.

In the event the District of Mackenzie terminates the Contract in whole or in part as provided in clause (a), the District of Mackenzie may procure goods or services similar to those so terminated, and the Contractor shall be liable to the District of Mackenzie for any excess costs for such similar goods or services.

The Contractor shall not be liable for any excess costs under clause (a) if failure to perform the Contract arises by reason of Force Majeure or acts of the District of Mackenzie.

### **Misrepresentation or Solicitation**

If any director, officer, employee or agent of a Proponent makes any representation or solicitation to any Councillor, officer, employee or agent of the District of Mackenzie with respect to the RFP, whether before or after the submission of the proposal, the District of Mackenzie shall be entitled to reject or not accept the proposal.

#### **Business License and Permits**

The successful Proponent shall be responsible for acquiring and maintaining a valid District of Mackenzie Business License for the term of the Contract if the successful Proponent is to conduct work on the District of Mackenzie property.

### **Payment Terms**

The successful Proponent shall invoice the District of Mackenzie in an acceptable format and will be paid as per the District of Mackenzie's standard payment terms, net 30 days from date of invoice. The District of Mackenzie shall not pre-pay for any goods, or services for any period, unless agreed to in writing by the District of Mackenzie.

## **Applicable Laws and Agreements**

This RFP is subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for Internal Trade, Mash Annex 502.4 the Trade, Investment and Labour Mobility Agreement, and the New West Partnership Agreement, all inter-provincial trade agreements.

The laws of the Province of B.C. shall govern this request for proposal and any subsequent Contract resulting from the proposal.

# **APPENDIX A**

**Statement of Needs** 



# DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LISTING

DESCRIPTION	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	YARD IMPROVEMENTS	TOTAL BUILDING/YARD IMPROVEMENTS	CONTENTS/ EQUIPMENT	CRN VALUE	DEMOLITION AND DEBRIS REMOVAL
B001 - Police & Court House	4,447,000	232,000	4,679,000	-	4,679,000	90,000
B001.01 - RCMP Storage Shed	91,500	-	91,500	-	91,500	5,300
B003- Ice Arena, Pool, Library & Community Hall	41,980,000	1,281,000	43,261,000	909,000	44,170,000	920,000
B003.01 - Outdoor Ice Surface-Snow Dump Area	-	124,000	124,000	-	124,000	-
B004- Ski Chalet	268,000	393,000	661,000	20,900	681,900	5,000
B004.01 – Ski Lift Controls Shed	48,100	-	48,100	500	48,600	1,000
B004.02 - Ski Hill Gazebo	50,000	-	50,000	-	50,000	1,000
B005 - Municipal Office Building	2,676,000	269,000	2,945,000	434,700	3,379,700	54,000
B006 - Office & Shop Building	2,802,000	24,000	2,826,000	399,500	3,225,500	57,000
B007 - Dog Pound Building	476,000	12,000	488,000	31,900	519,900	10,000
B008 - Salt Storage Building	68,000	-	68,000	-	68,000	4,000
B009 - Cold Storage Building	400,900	-	400,900	121,200	522,100	13,300
B010 - Mechanical Building	581,000	66,000	647,000	115,200	762,200	12,000
B011- Recreational Vehicle Park Washrooms & Showers	228,000	223,000	451,000	1,000	452,000	5,000
B011.01 - Recreational Vehicle Park Electrical Bldg	193,000	461,000	193,000	3,000	196,000	4,000
B012 - Cicada Ball Park Washrooms	93,000	461,000	554,000	-	554,000	2,000
B012.01 – Cicada Ball Park Dugouts (10 Units)	110,000	72,900	110,000 72,900	-	110,000 72,900	6,000
B012.02 - Cicada Ball Park Playground B013 - Multi Use/Ernie Bodine Centre (EBCC)	5,394,000	61,000	5,455,000	55,200	5,510,200	110,000
B013.01 - EBCC Storage Shed	19,000	61,000	19,000	7,200	26,200	1,000
B015 - Tourism Caboose Building	158,000	171.000	329,000	-	329,000	3,000
B015.01 - Caboose Outhouse No. 1	11,600	171,000	11,600		11,600	200
B015.02 - Caboose Outhouse No. 2	11,600	_	11,600	_	11,600	200
B016 - Reservoir	3,142,000	9,000	3,151,000	_	3,151,000	94,000
B017 - Pump Station No. 1	1,504,000	-	1,504,000	1,200	1,505,200	38,000
B071.01 - Pump House- Decommissioned	70,700	-	70,700	-	70,700	1,400
B018 - Pump Station No. 2	494,000	11,000	505,000	=	505,000	13,000
B019 - Booster Pump Station	1,032,000	30,000	1,062,000	3,200	1,065,200	27,000
B020 - Pump Station No. 3 Gantahaz	467,000	20,000	487,000	-	487,000	9,000
B021 - Water Reservoir at Gantahaz	868,000	-	868,000	1	868,000	18,000
B022 - Sewer Lift Station at Century Trl. Park	347,000	-	347,000	=	347,000	10,000
B023 - Airport Pump Station	87,000	-	87,000	-	87,000	3,000
B024 - NDB Building @ Airport – Decommissioned	4,000	-	4,000	-	4,000	200
B026 - Airport Pump House	1,330,000	260,000	1,590,000	500	1,590,500	34,000
B027 - Instrument Building at Sewer Lagoons	121,000	-	121,000	1,500	122,500	2,000
B028 - Firth Park Playground	-	125,000	125,000	-	125,000	-
B029 - Sewer Lift Station	213,000	-	213,000	-	213,000	4,000
B030 - Water Pressure Reducing Station (6 Units)	501,000	-	501,000	-	501,000	15,000
B031 - Public Works Yard Fence	-	129,000	129,000	-	129,000	-
B032 - Morfee Lake Outhouses A (2 Units)	36,900	19,600	56,500	-	56,500	1,100
B032.01 - Morfee Lake Outhouses B (2 Units)	36,900	34,500	71,400	- 11 100	71,400	1,100
B033 - Sewage Treatment Plant	1,159,000	-	1,159,000	11,100	1,170,100	30,000
B034 - Sewage Treatment Plant Holding Tank	311,000	71.000	311,000	-	311,000	9,000
B035 - 616 Area Street Lights & Yard Lights	-	71,600	71,600	-	71,600	-
B036 - Cemetery Fence	9,700	90,200	90,200 9,700		90,200 9,700	200
B037 - Gantahaz Park Valve Building B037.01 – Gantahaz Park Dugout	9,500	29,300	38,800		38,800	400
B038 - Gantahaz Pump Stn. 4	129,400	8,700	138,100	-	138,100	2,600
B039 - Airport Runway Lights Control System	125,400	-	-	676,700	676,700	-
B039.01 - Airport Runway, Taxiway & Apron	_	20,397,000	20,397,000	-	20,397,000	_
B040 - MAC 1 Tot Playground	_	30,600	30,600	_	30,600	_
B040.01 - MAC 1 Tennis/Pickleball Court	_	36,300	36,300		36,300	_
B041 - Gantahaz Lake Park Restroom Bldg	12,900	-	12,900	-	12,900	300
B044 - Fire Hall for Airport	960,000	-	960,000	40,200	1,000,200	20,000
B044.01 – Airport Fire Hall Storage Container	10,000	-	10,000	-	10,000	800
B045 - Sewage Lagoon Fence	-	264,000	264,000	-	264,000	-



# DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LISTING

DESCRIPTION	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	YARD IMPROVEMENTS	TOTAL BUILDING/YARD IMPROVEMENTS	CONTENTS/ EQUIPMENT	CRN VALUE	DEMOLITION AND DEBRIS REMOVAL
B046 - Skate Board Park	-	612,000	612,000	-	612,000	-
B047 - Spirit Square Improvements	-	126,000	126,000	-	126,000	-
B048 - Little Mack Trail	-	25,000	25,000	-	25,000	-
B049 - Morfee Lake Trail	1	204,000	204,000	-	204,000	-
B050 – Munro Park Playground	ı	84,400	84,400	-	84,400	-
B051 - Community Market Park Electrical Shed	23,200	51,000	74,200		74,200	500
B052 - Airport Terminal Building	535,000	5,000	540,000	23,300	563,300	11,000
B053 - Airport Fueling System	640,000	-	640,000	-	640,000	13,000
B054 - BCAA Playspace	1	447,000	447,000	-	447,000	-
B055 - Morfee Lake Campground Outhouse	11,600	129,500	141,100	-	141,100	200
B056 - Community Signage	1	108,000	108,000	-	108,000	-
B060 - Fire Hall No. 1	10,155,000	1	10,155,000	271,600	10,426,600	261,000
B065 - Bike Park	i	840,000	840,000	-	840,000	-
Strata Suite (appliance, fixtures and tenant improvements)	57,513	1	57,513	-	57,513	-
Mackenzie Public Library Contents	-	-	-	1,155,625	1,155,625	-
	\$ 84,385,013.00	\$ 27,587,600.00	\$ 111,972,613	\$ 4,284,225	\$ 116,256,838	\$ 1,923,800



## DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT LISTING

UNIT	DEPARTMENT	DESCRIPTION	MANUFACTURER	MODEL	SERIAL NUMBER	YEAR	RC VALUE	AC VALUE	ICBC PLATE
Emergency		Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment located in Emergency							
Response Bldg	FIRE	Response Building, including, but not limited to: Turn Out Gear				N/A	221,200	132,700	N/A
Airport Fire Hall	FIRE	Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment located in Airport Fire				N/A	57,700	34,600	N/A
		Hall, including, but not limited to: Fire Pumps, Hoses and Nozzles							
Airport Fire Hall	FIRE	Skid Tank Unit C/W Fire Pump, 150 Gallon Tank and Accessories				2014	12,200	4,000	N/A
		Engine 12 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including, but						·	
2	FIRE	not limited to: SCBA Units, Hoses, Nozzles, Couplings, Jaws of				N/A	190,600	114,400	N/A
		Life. Generators. Hand Tools etc				·	,	,	
_		Engine 11 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including, but							
3	FIRE	not limited to: SCBA Units, Hoses, Nozzles, Couplings, Jaws of Life, Generators, Hand Tools etc				N/A	192,900	115,700	N/A
		Rescue 11 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including,							
6	FIRE	but not limited to: SCBA Units, Hoses, Nozzles, Couplings, Jaws of				N/A	321,000	192,600	N/A
		Life, Generators, Hand Tools etc							
75	FIRE	SPU #1 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including, but not limited to: Fire Pumps, Hoses and Nozzles	CONTINENTA		5NHUTWV22KF713212	N/A	93,100	55,900	N/A
		SPU #2 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including, but							
76	FIRE	not limited to: Fire Pumps, Hoses and Nozzles	CARGO MATE		5NHUCMZ21KB474581	N/A	93,100	55,900	N/A
		Engine 77 - Miscellaneous Fire Fighting Equipment including, but							
77	FIRE	not limited to: SCBA Units, Hoses, Nozzles, Couplings, Jaws of				2023	132,600	119,300	N/A
	FIRE TOTAL	Life, Generators, Hand Tools etc					\$ 1,314,400	\$ 825,100	
	TIRETOTAL						\$ 1,314,400	\$ 823,100	
30	PUBLIC WORKS	Loader	JOHN DEERE	554E	DW544ED5335	1991	124,817	40,000	YES
32	PUBLIC WORKS	Loader	CATERPILLAR	938H	CAT0938HJMJC00477	2009	201,301	116,000	YES
33	PUBLIC WORKS	Backhoe Loader	JCB		JCB3CXPCE02106191	2013	98,040	74,900	YES
34	PUBLIC WORKS	Grader (with snow wing)	JOHN DEERE	770D	DW770DX598894	2005	234,322	93,750	YES
48	PUBLIC WORKS	Loader (with show wing)	JOHN DEERE	624K	DW624KZ6266	2009	238,779	112,000	YES
51	PUBLIC WORKS	Freightliner Street Sweeper	Freightliner	OL III	1FVACXFE3PHUN7473	2023	422,740	368,840	YES
54	PUBLIC WORKS	Tractor	NEW HOLLAND		HJE041463	2006	65,133	20,000	YES
56	PUBLIC WORKS	Lawnmower	JOHN DEERE	0702TC	TC1600T070207	2009	69,849	28,000	YES
62	PUBLIC WORKS	Tool Cat with Sweeper	BOBCAT	070210	AHG814156	2017	86,000	46,322	YES
66	PUBLIC WORKS	Sweeper	MB BROOM	13-2033	1M9AN14125C349033	2005	43,000	22,500	YES
67	PUBLIC WORKS	Sewer Flusher	O'BRIEN	15 2000	1Z93BJ2E03L119042	2003	63,542	18,750	YES
68	PUBLIC WORKS	Steam Pressure Washer	KARCHER	HDS1000BE	13081	1996	14,000	1,400	YES
69	PUBLIC WORKS	Steam Machine - 4 GPM @ 3,500 PSI C/W 225 Gallon Tank	EASY KLEEN	14HP	13001	2018	3,900	2,000	NO
73	PUBLIC WORKS	Mower	JOHN DEERE		1TC1600THHG500010	2018	96,750	72,000	YES
74	PUBLIC WORKS	Tractor Lawnmower	JOHN DEERE	Z997R	1TCZ997RVLN060637	2020	27,831	23,489	YES
78	PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS	Hot Patch Paver	FALCON	4 TON	1F9P41727NM339292	2022	71,000	60,400	YES
99	PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS	Sewer Camera C/W Accessories Compactor, Plate	RIDGID MIKASA	SEE SNAKE MVH-120		2015 2015	18,500 11,400	6,800 4,200	NO N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Concrete Cutter, Portable	HUSQVARNA	FS513		2015	12,700	4,700	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Sewer Cleaning Machine	RIDGID	K-7500		2015	7,600	2,800	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Confined Space Shoring Equipment				2016	42,300	17,300	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS	Portlets (Portable Toilets) - 10 qty Lift, Personnel	GENIE	AWP 25S	AWPG-94589	N/A 2018	31,000 18,200	15,500 9,100	N/A N/A
			GEIVIE		AWI G 34303	2010	10,200	5,100	IVA
	PUBLIC WORKS	Attachment, Rotating Ice Breaker, Loader W/Axle Mounted	BLUE GYRIB	ROTATING ICEBREAKER	14799	2019	51,700	29,000	N/A
		Shock Absorbing System, 102" Width and 14 Serrated Wheels		ICEBREAKER					
	PUBLIC WORKS	Attachment, Snowplow W/Hydraulics Steering and Reversible Bolt-on Cutting Edge	BLUE GYRIB	96"	14800	2019	20,000	11,200	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Attachment, Sweeper, Closed End, 8'	PALADINE	20397M-0847	112491	2018	30,700	15,400	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Attachment, Snow Blade	HLA	500 SERIES	21073490101	2021	36,100	24,900	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Attachment, Snowblower	RPM TECH	PRM 220	38010	2021	220,378	174,222	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Crack Router, Asphalt	CIMLINE	PCR30	22-94002	2022	30,300	23,000	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Crack Sealer Machine W/150 Gallon Diesel Tank, Heated Hose	CIMLINE	MAGMA M1	1G91M131XNM119134	2022	94,700	72,000	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Infrared Ashphalt Recycler	CIMLINE	KM LB 2-16	67840	2022	22,000	16,700	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Compressor, Mobile	ATLAS COPCO	XAS110 KD T4F		2022	26,800	20,400	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS	Compactor, Plate	MIKASA	MVH128GH	H10014	2023	7,800	6,600	N/A
-	PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS	Sprayer, Paint Log Splitter, Portable 6.5HP	LEMMER	DC7700		2015 2015	6,500 3,200	2,400	N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS  PUBLIC WORKS	Log Splitter, Portable 6.5HP Leaf Blower, Backpack	SPEECO STIHL	SPLITMASTER BR600		2015	3,200 800	1,200 500	N/A N/A
	PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL		5.1116	2.1000		2010	\$ 2,553,682	\$ 1,558,273	
80	PARKS AND RECREATION	Ice Resurfacer W/Equipment	OLYMPIA		RC000146399	2000	98,793	32,000	YES
81	PARKS AND RECREATION	Millennium Propane Powered Ice Resurfacer with Equipment	OLYMPIA		RM150960660	2015	144,067	121,500	YES
82	PARKS AND RECREATION	Snow Groomer	BOMBARDIER		908701471	2004	123,799	45,000	YES
83	PARKS AND RECREATION	Snow Groomer w/1800MM Tensioning 1 axle	PISTENBULLY	100	WKU4821MA8L011207	2004	418,800	75,400	YES
87	PARKS AND RECREATION	-	STAGELINE	SL100	2N9SL1028A045446	2008	230,964	71,617	YES
88	PARKS AND RECREATION  PARKS AND RECREATION	Portable Stage Polaris Side by Side	POLARIS	R24RSU99AK	4XARSU991R8078996	2008	230,964 47,138	41,127	YES
		*		KZ4KSU99AK					
99	PARKS AND RECREATION	Snowmobile	ARCTIC FOX	EDCES TO	4UF11SNW8BT116244	2011	10,835	5,000	YES
-		Edger, Ice	OLYMPIA	EDGER 7P		2015	6,400	2,400	N/A
		Personnel Lift	UP-RIGHT	UL-24	5936	2020	29,500	10,900	N/A
PA	RKS AND RECREATION TO	TAL					\$ 1,110,296	\$ 404,944	
					_				
					GRAN	ID TOTAL	\$ 4,978,378	\$ 2,788,317	GRAND TOTAL



# DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE MACHINERY BREAKDOWN LISTING

UNIT	UNIT DESCRIPTION	DEPARTMENT	MODEL YEAR	MAKE	MODEL (BODY STYLE)	ENGINE SERIAL NUMBER	VEHCILE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
2	ENGINE 12	FIRE	2000	FREIGHTLINER	FIRETRUCK		1FVACYBS3DHFH7687
3	ENGINE 11	FIRE	2013	FREIGHTLINER	TANK		1FV6JLCBXHA72365
77	ENGINE 77	FIRE	2021	PIERCE	ENFORCER LADDER TRUCK	74796629	4P1BACFFXMA023392